LAFCO MEMORANDUM

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
105 East Anapamu Street o Santa Barbara CA 93101 ¢ (805) 568-3391 ¢ Fax (805) 568-2249

June 1, 2017 (Agenda)

TO: Each Member of the Commission

FROM: Paul Hood ?lx“l\

Executive Officer

SUBJECT:  Review of 2017 Summer Meeting Schedule

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary
Several Commissioners have asked about the Commission’s Summer Meeting Schedule.

The July 6™ meeting looks very light from an agenda standpoint. In addition, the meeting is two
days after the 4™ of July holiday which meets some Commissioners could be out of town.

In terms of the August 3" Commission meeting, the Board of Supervisors has their summer
recess on August 1, 8, and 15. The will be no Board meeting on those days. In addition, some

County Commissioners could be out of town.

Also, Old Spanish Fiesta Days is August 2-6, with the Parade at noon, Friday, August 4. Last
year we had a Special Meeting the day of the Parade, which was not the best timing.

If the Commission decides to cancel a meeting, at this time the July 6" meeting would seem like
the preferred date. I would recommend waiting until closer to the August 3™ meeting to see what

develops for the agenda.

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions.
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